# CYNGOR CYMUNED - TREUDDYN COMMUNITY COUNCIL

# Draft Minutes of the Meeting held Tuesday 20<sup>th</sup> September, 2022 at Hafan Deg Community Centre Treuddyn for 7.00pm

1. CHAIRMAN: Cllr. C. Hughes

 PRESENT: Cllrs. B. Jones, A. Marshall (vice-chair), J. Smith, G. Short, R. Cracknell, D Roberts, E. Bech, C. Metcalf & C. Swan.

3.APOLOGIES: N/A

# **4.PUBLIC SESSION** 6.50pm to 7.00pm

No members of the public present.

#### 5. DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Cllr. D. Roberts Agenda Item 7 – Planning Application Ref: FUL/000450/22

# 6. MINUTES OF THE MEETING - 19th July 2022

The minutes were adopted as a true and correct record.

Proposed: Cllr. D. Roberts Seconded: Cllr. J. Smith

## a) Matters arising from the minutes

1. Members expressed their thanks to Mr Ian Williams FCC Streetscence for the work carried out on Ffordd-y-Felin – a good job was done re-routing the drainage and drainage on Mynydd Du / Black Mountain.

#### 7. CCTV – QUEEN STREET PLAY AREA

The CCTV Security System Invitation to Tender – Treuddyn playing field, went out to three CCTV Installation companies in June 2022. The supplier to provide details of the CCTV Cameras and Control and Recording Equipment which would provide coverage of the playing field and the area surrounding the village hall. Only one of the companies could provide what was set out in the tender. A Quote came in from a local security company at £5350 + Vat for the installation of up to 8 cameras.

The cost for a steel cabinet and steel conduit = £1480.00

The time limit for the three quotes to be received was this evening 20/09/22

It was proposed by Cllr. C. Swan to accept the quote from the supplier as given above.

Seconded: Cllr. R. Cracknell.

All in favour – Carried.

It was also noted that the TCA (Treuddyn Community Association) of the Village Hall are concerned who pays for the electric to run the recording equipment etc.

Treuddyn C.C would cover all costs.

It was agreed that Cllr. A. Marshall works with the company to the agreed spec of cameras and coverage required.

To Agenda for the October meeting for further updates

## 8. CENTENARY OF THE URDD – TREUDDYN 2022

To discuss and approve costing of the new village signs and a small additional sign for the Adran Gyntaf / First branch – to mark 100 years.

The following quote received from the sign company.

3no 1335mm x 975mm 3mm ACM signs with rear fixing channel RA2 class reflective white vinyl to the face with translucent brown overlay.

UV printed Treuddyn C.C logo

3no 1335mm x 300mm as above with UV printed Urdd logo Re concrete existing post

£1422.00 + vat supply and fit to existing posts.

It was proposed by Cllr. J. Smith to accept the quote. Seconded: Cllr. C. Metcalf

The Chair asked for a vote.

All in favour. Motion carried

The clerk to confirm the order.

# 9. COMMUNITY SPEED WATCH

Information received from Mr John Morris, Community Speed Watch Manager, North Wales Police.

To move forward with the application process and training.

The following councillor's to receive the application form to forward to Mr John Morris for vetting.

J. Smith, G. Short, R. Cracknell, B. Jones, C. Swan and a resident.

Mr Morris can then come to the village and run a course, or if preferred, can run the course on line.

#### 10. PLANNING

Ref: FUL/000450/22

*Proposal*: Erection of a field shelter/barn for storage of land management equipment and supplies.

Location: Maes y Ffynnon, ffordd Nercwys, Treuddyn, Mold, CH7 4BG.

#### TCC Comments:

No Objection

FUL/000430/22

*Proposal*: Application for the removal of condition 3 attached to planning permission reference 063352

*Location*: Crazy Pheasant Penyffordd Farm, Ffordd y Felin, Treuddyn, CH7 4BD.

#### TCC Comments:

No Objection

## 11. PLAY AREAS

Queen Street Play Area – Treuddyn. Proposed 'Small Wheel Play'

The clerk had spoken with Mr Richard Roberts. He is finding it quite difficult trying to get the project out to tender with FCC Procurement Department.

The clerk to contact Bendcrete who have put the initial design together for an update and costing and also contact Clark and Kent Contractors who built the Pump Track to discuss options and what designs they can put together for 'Small Wheel Play'.

# 12. MONTHLY ACTION PLAN

Matters raised with FCC Streetscene.

Action Sheet discussed and updated.

#### 13. REMEMBRANCE SERVICE

To discuss arrangements for Remembrance Sunday 13<sup>th</sup> November 2022.

The Chair will speak to the Reverend Carol Poolman and Mr Paul Dendy to confirm who will be available to take the service in the Church.

Cllr. A. Marshall has kindly offered to do the welsh reading – If someone can offer to do the English reading.

The Chair will read the names at the War Memorial.

Page 651

Cllr. B. Jones has booked Deeside Silver Band, TCC need to confirm details if they will be playing in the Church or at the War Memorial.

The Clerk to order the Remembrance Wreaths for TCC, Treuddyn Young Farmers and to confirm with the Schools.

#### 14. CORRESPONDENCE

1. Eisteddfod Gadeiriol Treuddyn – A letter from the committee thanking TCC for the generous grant towards the preparations to celebrate the Centenary of the Urdd.

Treuddyn became the first village in Wales to recruit 50 youngsters to form the first branch.

The celebrations include the new village road signs on entry to Treuddyn, the Adran Gyntaf (First Branch) will be noted on all the signs.

Arrangements are in place for the unveiling of the commemorative plinth in the corner of Queen Street car park on Friday, October 21<sup>st</sup> 2022 at 1pm. All members of the Community Council and the Clerk are extended a warm invitation to be present. The plinth will be unveiled by Myrddin ap Dafydd, Archdruid of Wales.

2. It was brought to the attention of TCC that the Pump Track had been used by Wrexham RC Go-Ride Club in which local children could not use the track on this specific day. It is a public track and the club understand they don't have exclusive use while there.

There had been a misunderstanding on this specific day and the club offer their sincere apologies for any inconvenience caused to the parent and child.

Over the last few years 2 to 3 sessions a year have been held at the track with out any issues, a few children from Treuddyn have joined in the sessions.

TCC have not been aware of such events taking place and would like to know the basis of where this started.

It would be good for the club to offer all local children free coaching to encourage them to do more with the group.

Another session has been planned for November 26<sup>th</sup> 2022.

The clerk also received an email from a Mr Williams Broster – Dragon Sport Officer. Mr Broster and Welsh Cycling will be running a cycling/bxm festival for primary schools on the pump track/field. The festival is going to run between 9am and 12pm on Friday 30<sup>th</sup> September 2022.

Also requesting access to the village hall for toilets and possible shelter for first aid assistant.

It was noted the more the pump track is used it would require extra maintenance. A member stated TCC could possibly ask for a donation towards future events.

The clerk to reply to the organisers.

# 3. Mega Electrical NW Ltd

Are now planning the Christmas lighting work. If there are any changes or additions to displays, to let the company know by the end of September.

It was agreed to install Christmas lights on the corner of Erw Llan. (Clerk to check the site) For the street light decorations to be erected the first week of December.

- 4. Leeswood and Pontblyddyn Community Council. The Chairman Councillor G. Sherwood sends an invitation to his Civic Service to held at Leeswood Methodist Church on Sunday 30<sup>th</sup> October 2022 at 2.00pm Followed by light refreshments at Leeswood Community Centre. RSVP by 14<sup>th</sup> October 2022.
- 5. Dragon Sport Holiday Club held through the Summer Holidays. Report for Treuddyn C.C The holiday camp was delivered for five weeks at Treuddyn. Delivering two afternoon sessions per week from the 26<sup>th</sup> July to the 25<sup>th</sup> August.

- 117 attendances at the 10 sessions
- The average attendance at each session was 12, over a 5 week period
- A vast range of sports/activities were delivered

The program has been good for the young people to interact and keep active over the summer break. Dragon Sports thanked TCC for funding the program.

- 6. Wales Air Ambulance Charity On behalf of the pilots, medical team and staff at Wales Air Ambulance. They thanked TCC for the donation of £400.27 raised by the Queens Jubilee Celebrations held in the village.
- 7. A letter of concern received Re: Traffic / Safety and difficulty crossing to the primary schools.

This is an on going issue in front of the primary schools regarding the parking of vehicles during drop off and pick up times. The lack of visibility to cross the road safely due to cars parked on pavements and on the Junction near the 'Old Farmers Arms'

Children running out of the staff car park towards the road.

Parking bays need to be painted in front of the 'Farmers' as originally requested this would help with some of the parking.

Cllr. B. Jones proposed we look at a Zebra crossing and possibly double yellow lines.

The clerk to write to Katie Wilby Chief Officer Streetscene and Transportation and Mr Anthony Stanford to rearrange a site visit.

#### 15. STREET LIGHTING

No faults reported.

# 16. INVOICES FOR PAYMENT

| Cheque Number |  | Vat     | Total   |
|---------------|--|---------|---------|
| 1796          | Staff Salary - July                      | nil     | £591.43 |
| 1707          | IIMDC Tour months 2.2.8.4                | :1      | 0252.60 |
| 1797          | HMRC Tax months 2,3 & 4                  | nil     | £352.60 |
| 1798          | Flintshire C.C Materials to replace acce | ess     |         |
|               | to Bridleway (Coed-Talon)                | nil     | £284.35 |
| 1799          | Scottish Power 30/06/22 to 31/07/22      | £121.14 | £726.83 |
| 1800          | Flintshire C.C Street Light LED          | nil     | £197.50 |
| 1801          | Staff Salary – August                    | nil     | £591.43 |
| 1802          | Aura Leisure & Libraries                 |         |         |
|               | Dragon Sport Holiday Club                | nil     | £900.00 |
| 1803          | Rowland Roofing re: Bus stop             |         |         |
|               | roof opposite Queen Street.              | nil     | £590.00 |
| 1804          | Scottish Power 31/07/22 to 31/08/22      | £121.14 | £726.83 |

#### 17. COMMUNITY COUNCILLORS REPORT

- 1. Salt Bin Tyn y Pistyll Junction check condition of bin.
- 2. Bus Shelter on Ffordd y Llan near the Junction of the A5104 To be cleaned.
- 3. The Wildlife path running along the link path is to be cut back.
- 4. Setting up a Community Hub The cost of living crisis that is facing some of the elderly and families it may help having a place to go and keep warm and have a hot drink.

To Agenda for the October meeting: To discuss a Community Hub for use during the Winter months.

5. Average Speed Cameras - Cllr. A. Marshall reported that average speed cameras are to be installed by Rhydtalog, one by the 40mph sign near the Sunspot Junction in both directions, he has also requested one of the average speed cameras is taken down to Ffordd Llanfynydd.

| The Chair closed the meeting at 9.50pm |
|--|
|  |
|  |
|  |
|  |
|  |
| Chairman                               |
| 18.10.2022                             |
|  |